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Sheldon A. Neeley     
                                                           
TO:    All Proposers  
FROM:  Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager 
DATE:  May 15, 2024 
SUBJECT:   Addendum #02 – PROPOSAL #24000543- CRONIN DERBY DOWNS 

RECONSTRUCTION 
 
This addendum has been issued to address the following Q&A: 
 
Questions  

• Load and Unload Area 

o How big will these areas be? They will be the same size as the existing load and unload 
area. The load area along the eastern portion of the track is approximately 2,500 square 
feet. 1300 square feet 

• Gravel Drive 

o Where will the gravel drive start and end? I am attaching an aerial view of where the 
drive will be approximately located.  

o Is the gravel drive only connected to the gravel parking lot? Yes 

• Gravel Path 

o Is this a pedestrian path to connect all areas of the track? Yes, It will be located on the 
southern side of the track 

• Gravel Parking Lot 

o Where is this to be located? Near the bottom of the bowl adjacent to the track. See 
attached photo. The photo attached is an approximation of where the parking lot should 
be.  

o How big is this lot? Approximately 7,800 square feet.  

• Paved Walking Path to existing parking lot. We are removing this portion of the RFP.  

o Which existing parking lot ? School? 

o Where does the paved walking path connect to?  
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All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining original bid 
documents.   
The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this 
RFP.   
In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  Proposer 
shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice with their 
submission. 
Company Name:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Address:  ______________________________________________________________________ 

City / State / Zip:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Telephone:  _________________Fax:  _________________ Email:  _______________________ 

Print Name:  __________________________Title:  ___________________________ 

Signature:  _______________________________Date:  _______________________ 

 

Thank you, 

Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager 


